

Bukas Loob sa Diyos Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community

DCS Meeting Minutes

January 7, 2020

Feast of the Baptism of the Lord ~ January 12, 2020			
Readings	Is 42:1-4, 6-7/Ps 29:1-4, 3, 9-10/Acts 10:34-38/Mt 3:13-17		
Theme We reveal Jesus to the world when we fulfill our baptismal vows.			
Order	"fulfill all righteousness." (Mt 3:15b)		
Directions	1. Avail of the sacraments. 2. Adhere to community norms and values.		
Promise	"whoever fears him and acts uprightly is acceptable to him." (Acts 10:35)		

#	Topics	DCS Meeting Minutes
1	Meeting Date	The DCS reviewed and discussed the community calendar and the budget for 2020. The budget has been approved and some minor changes to the calendar have been made. Final review of the calendar is being performed by the DCS before its dissemination.
2	Worship Teaching	The Solo Parents Ministry has scheduled workshops on Commentary (Reflection)/Prayer Writing and on Brewing/Selection of Worship Songs on Saturday, January 11, 2020, from 1:00 pm to 6:00 pm in DMP Library. If you plan to attend, please email Libby Maljian (Libby.Maljian@bldnewark.com) as soon as possible, and plan to arrive promptly at 1:00 PM, since they will have a full schedule, concluding with the celebration of Vigil Mass for the Feast of the Baptism of the Lord.

3	January 17 events/activities	Please mark your calendar. Right after our Praise & Worship on Jan 17, we will have the following important community events/activities: Exhortation message for the new year by Msgr. Paul Schetelick Commissioning ceremony Blessing of Medical Mission volunteers
4	Singles Family Reunion	On Saturday, February 8, 2020 from 10:00 AM to 6:00 PM at the DMP auditorium, there will be a BLD Singles Family Reunion. All graduates of Singles Encounters from #1 to #39, including class shepherds and friends, are invited to join in a get-together as a BLD family to renew friendships and meet SE families in commemoration of the 25 th anniversary of the BLD Newark Singles Ministry. To RSVP, you may register online at BLDNewark.com and click on <u>BLD</u> <u>Singles Family Reunion Flyer</u> or email single.family@bldnewark.com.
5	New Events	For any new event/activity, a request should be made first to DCS with details including the objectives of the event/activity, for their approval.
6	REMINDERS	 Please maintain REVERENCE at all times while we are still in the House of God. Please wear your ID's Sign in the attendance sheet at the entrance door or to your respective ministries Please be mindful not to block other cars in the parking lot Please help keep our children safe at all times New engineered hardwood wood floors have been installed on the second floor rooms of the school. Please avoid any liquid spills. Please always keep the floor clean and dry. Please close/lock all doors and turn off all lights (including hallways) when done using the DMP facilities. Please don't put any stickers/labels on walls, doors or closet doors. Please help in maintaining the tidiness/cleanliness of the rooms.
7	Marshalling Assignments	January 10 - Evangelization Apostolate January 17 - Mission Apostolate January 24 – Pastoral Apostolate January 31 – Management Apostolate Feb 7 – Evangelization Apostolate

"And a voice came from the heavens, saying, "This is my beloved Son, with whom I am well pleased."" (Mt 3:17)